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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)
S ———

From: Catherine Chang (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkautc.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Teo, Grace'; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: ‘Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn'; "Henry, Irene James'

Subject: RE: CMTD1800478/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG XE25555 & GBC2168Y ON 26.01.18
Attachments: GBC2168Y & XE25555 (CANCEL CLAIM / CASE) (222 KB)

Dear Grace,

Kindly refer to the attached email.
We will close this file at our end without billing,

Best Regards;
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pre L

Phone: 6741-Ha34 | emall: issignments i kkauto com | fux 62564315

Bk 51. Pays Ubf Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408943)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 2 February, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: 'Ngo, Sau'Wel Shawn' dhawn.Ngu@snmp-u.mm,sgb; 'Henry, Irene James' <+rene.henrv@snmpo.com‘sg:-; 'SUR'
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1BODA78/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG XE25555 & GBC2163Y ON 26.01.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thierk youi for the assignment.

Flease be infarmed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phoue 68411992 | emajl: assignmentsi kkauto.com | fax: b256-4315

BIK 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408919)

From: Teo, Grace {maifgg:gracg‘;m@gmgg,g m.sg|

Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 2:45 PM

To: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.se>; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto com
Ce: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.N sOmpo, .58>; Henry, Irene James ﬁmm-mgm:-

Subject: CMTD1800478/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG XE2555S & GBC2168Y ON 26.01.18

Our Reference :CMTD1800478/NSW
Your Reference: GBC2168Y

Date: 2" February 2018



Catherine Chong_{LI(!{ Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments;

Cear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Thursday, 17 May, 2018 3:47 PM
motorsurvey@sompo.com sg

assignments

GBC2168Y & XE25555 (CANCEL CLAIM / CASE)
17052018154500-0001. pdf

Please refer attachment and;-

Kindly cancel this claim / case.

Thank you...

Regards,
Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

Office : 6842 0051
Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sgq
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@N-51 automorive pre Lo

2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2

#01-18 Kaki Bukit Autohub

Singapore 417921

Tel : 6842 0051 Fax: 67410510
Company Reg n No : 200616038C
GST Registration No: 200616038C

Date : 17/05/2018

TENET SOMPO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER
SINGAPORE 048623

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

Dear Sirs/Madam,

Road Traffic Accident Involving GBC 2168 Y & XE 2555 S on 26/01/2018
along SLE TOWARDS BKE BEFORE WOODLANDS AVE 12 EXIT.

Kindly cancel this claim / case.

Your faithfully,

N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 2:45 PM :

To: Chin Hui Xin; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD 180047 8/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG XE25555 & GBC2168Y ON 26.01.18
Attachments: 02022018112553-0001 pdf

Our fleference : CMTD1B004ATE/NSW
Your Reference: GBC2168Y

thout Prejudice
Bzte: 2 February 2018

Attention: _
M/S N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Dear Melody,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE25555 & GBC2168Y ON 26.01.18

wa refer toyour emall reply dated 02/02/2018.
W do not agree toyour list of surveyors,

As such, we will be appointing our motar surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey of
your client’s vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will Include a survey of the vehicle when its darmaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs,

We would like our motor survéyor to conduct a post répair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on & without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Clzims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

tnnowation for Wallbeing -
SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Rafiles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sa | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Dizclaimer: This e-mall, including-attachments, is inlended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged informalion. Unautharised disclosure, copying ar use of this information may be unfawful and is prohibitied.
If you are not tha Intended racipient, pledsa delele this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Follcy. This may include disclosure to holding snd associaled companies. credil bureau, pariies te whom
dieclosure Is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Falicy

From: Chin Hu| Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Moo, Sau Wei Shawn; Henry, Irene James

Subject: Re: CMTD1800478/NSW - ACCIDENT INVLG XE25555 & GBC2168Y ON 26.01.18

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.
Please see attached.

Thank you

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n31.com.sq

ARRALTNE

SINGAPORE
BRANDS

On Fri. Feb 2, 2018 at 1:14 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.teof@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Qur Refergnce : CMTD1800478/NSW
Your Reference: GEC2168Y

Without Pre|udice
Date: 2"° February 2018



Attention:
M/S N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Dear Melody,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE25555 & GBC2168Y ON 26.01.18

W refer to your Notice of Accident dated 02/02/2018.

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case,

W2 Intend to conduct a pre-repair strvey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your

gliznt/vour motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named [n the attached list to conduct
tha joint presrepair survey as:a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Meotor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
i Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North,
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Maohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Mg
Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2] working days whether you agree to the appeintment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed metor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
tha pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Inmovation for Wellbeing
g




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Wabsite: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.fa cebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, Is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bireau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(azting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Chin Hul Xin [mallto:huixin

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: GBC216BY & XE25555 - NGTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office 1 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg




f SINGAPORE
BRANDS




&N-51 automaTive PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit Autohub,

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-18

Singapora 417921

Tel No. : +65 6842 0051 / 6744 0510 Fax No. : +65 6741 0510
Company Reg. No. : 200616038C

GST Registration No. : 200616038C

Qur Raf: GBC 2168 Y
Your ref: XE 25556 8

02 February 2018

TENET SOMPO INSURANCE PTE. LTD. BY EMAIL motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg ONLY
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06

SINGAPORE LAND TOWER

SINGAPORE 048623

Attn: Motor Claims Depariment

Dear SirMadam,

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 26 Jan 2018
MOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We are instructed by AUTO 51 PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic

accident on 26 Jan 2018 at about 16:30 HOURS At SLE TOWARDS BKE BEFORE
WOODLANDS AVE 12 EXIT involving our clignt's vehicle GBC 2168 Y & XE 2555 5
driven by youw/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the aceident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our

glient proceed to repair the damaged vehicle , please let us know within 2 working days of
your receipl of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair
survey of the vehicle. If we do nol receive any reply from youl within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Piease be inform that we don't excess to Merimen System and kindly reply to us by Email / Fax.

N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD



